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October 18,2019

TO: Union of Kansai Governments

FROM: American Chamber of Commerce in Japan (ACCJ)

RE: ACCJ PROPOSAL ON KANSAI DIGITAL/DATA HEALTH PLATFORM
Date: October 18, 2019

Japan is the most rapidly aging country in the world. Slow population growth compounds this
issue, making it critical for all stakeholders to seriously consider ways to best utilize available
resources to ensure promotion of population health and access to needed care. Effective
utilization of medical data coupled with innovations in digital health technology is key in this
context, and the public and private sectors must work together to foster the right solutions.

Kansai as a region is ahead of the curve. The Kansai Health and Medical Care Innovation
Council already seeks to enhance citizens' health through better data gathering and sharing.
The ACC] is interested in seeing development of this effort develop into a successful model
for use in Japan and beyond. To further that goal, the ACCJ would like to engage in dialogue
with UKG to support a positive outcome for citizens in the future.

To enable this result, the ACCJ would like to ask UKG to consider:

1) creating opportunities to exchange opinions with various stakeholders including ACCJ
members to learn more about this project, enabling stakeholders to better understand how to
participate. During these discussions, the ACCJ hopes to discuss technical and systemic
issues with the collection (including standardized templates, categories, etc. for data
reduction, etc.) and utilization of medical data under the shared vision.

2) exploring possibility of addressing technical and systemic issues to test innovative

approaches by creating testing fields in Kansai

The ACC]J hopes to discuss this proposal with the UKG and looks forward to continued
engagement on this and other issues.



